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Memo 

 To: DISTRIBUTION LIST  

 From:  Dionne Filiatrault, Technical Advisor  

Subject: Technical Review Proposed Upgrade to Pangnirtung Sewage Disposal System,       
N5L4-1447 Part C, Item 4. 

Date: June 6, 2000 

Enclosed for your review is a copy of the design drawings and specifications for upgrading the sewage disposal 
system in Pangnirtung, submitted by Department of Public Works & Services on behalf of the community, to the 
NWB in compliance with Part C, Item 4 of their current water licence. 

    
The NWB would like to ensure a broad review is performed of all plans submitted to the Board and is requesting 
your assistance in the review of the document(s) and would appreciate receiving any comments and 
recommendations by July 4, 2000.   

  
If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 
 
 
 
   

 
Dionne Filiatrault  
(867-360-6338) (fax 867-360-6369) 
dionne@polarnet.ca

 
 

Distribution List
A. Wilson-Environment Protection 
R. Beavers-DIAND Yellowknife 
G. Jourdrey-NIRB 
 
NWB request drawings and specifications to be forwarded directly from GNT-PW&S for the following individuals: 
P. Lavallee-DIAND Iqaluit    
J. DeGroot-DFO Iqaluit  
C. Nichols-DSD  
 
 
CC.  David Parker -PW&S 
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